

LOCKHEED MARTIN

Lockheed Martin Enterprise Information Systems
Radio Frequency Management Office
P. O. Box 4906
Baltimore, MD 21220-0906
Tel. No. (410) 682-2156
Fax No. (410) 682-0300
MARCALL 8-682-2156

October 20, 1998

To: Doug Young
From: Claude E. Wells
Subject: KA2XBN, Change of frequencies, again.

Doug,

I guess I spoke to soon. Apparently the FAA called them back and advised them that the band of frequencies wouldn't work on the last request I sent to you. They were advised that there was a potential for interference with the AF base. So they have changed the request to be just for specific frequencies. They are retaining the 2675 and 2805 MHz frequencies as a part of the application, but are changing the band to two additional frequencies that the FAA says should be okay. These frequencies are 2875 and 2895 MHz.

I also wish to thank you for the action on the Norristown authorization. They were just completing the set up of the system and were anxious to fire it up when you sent the authorization.

Claude